From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 8/16/2011 5:53:37 PM

To: 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Tomorrow Night

FYi

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 05:52 PM

To: 'Stephen.Pickett@sce.com' <Stephen.Pickett@sce.com>
Cc: 'Les.Starck@sce.com' <Les.Starck@sce.com>

Subject: Re: Tomorrow Night

Not a problem. | will let Mike know.

From: Stephen.Pickett@sce.com [mailto:Stephen.Pickett@sce.com]j
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 05:39 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Les Stark (Les.Starck@sce.com) <Les.Starck@sce.com>
Subject: Re: Tomorrow Night

Brian,

Thanks for the thought. Yes, we would like a few moments. Our President, Ron Litzinger, is coming,
and would appreciate the opportunity to say a few words about Bruce. Thanks.

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>
To: "Les Stark (Les.Starck@sce.com)" <Les.Starck@sce.com>, "Stephen Pickett (Stephen.Pickett@sce.com)”

<Stephen.Pickett@sce.com>
Date: 08/16/2011 05:26 PM
Subject: Tomorrow Night

Do either one of you want to speak a few words about Bruce tomorrow ? |f so let me
know and I've give Mike Peevey a heads up. Susan Kennedy, Gary Ackerman, Jan
Smutney Jones and possibly Mitch Wilk and Greg Conlon will be featured speakers.
Bruce's Dad may also say a few words. Seating is open except for Bruce's family and
Peevey's table.
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